U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER

January 23, 2018
TO: Members, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Full committee hearing: “Department of Energy: Management and Priorities”

The Committee on Science, Space, and Technology will hold a hearing titled Department of Energy:
Management and Priorities on January 30, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House
Office Building.

Hearing Purpose

The purpose of this hearing is to examine the announced Department of Energy (DOE) management
reorganization and the impact this proposed reorganization could have on civilian research,
development, demonstration, and commercial application programs at the Department. This hearing
will also examine the administration’s goals and future funding priorities at the Department.
Witness List

e The Honorable Paul Dabbar, Under Secretary for Science, U.S. Department of Energy
e The Honorable Mark Menezes, Under Secretary of Energy, U.S. Department of Energy

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Jimmy Ward of the Majority Staff at 202-225-0222.



